

# Minutes of September 2022 GMDXA Meeting

The September meeting of GMDXA, sponsored by Dan Kalista N9ATD, was called to order by president Gary Drasch K9DJT at 1905. Eighteen members were in attendance.

Ron N9AU read the minutes of the June meeting and the current Treasurers report. Both were unanimously accepted.

## DX Reports

<b>WB9TFF</b>		<b>SEPT 2022</b>			
<b>Call</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Band</b>	<b>Mode</b>	<b>Notes</b>
F6KHM	6-Jul	15:44	6M	FT8	NBC
3A/PB8DX	13-Jul	12:59	20M	FT8	ATNO
3A/PB8DX	16-Jul	0:58	20M	SSB	NM
SU9VB	16-Jul	1:28	20M	CW	NBC,NM
A92AA	28-Jul	2:12	20M	FT8	ATNO
V31DL	29-Jul	2:20	20M	FT8	NBC
GI5RPG	29-Jul	2:49	20M	FT8	NM
K7K	29-Jul	3:52	20M	SSB	NEW IOTA
K7K	29-Jul	4:02	30M	FT8	NBC
K7K	29-Jul	4:11	17M	FT8	NBC
OJ0DX	29-Jul	18:04	17M	CW	NBC
K7K	29-Jul	19:13	20M	FT8	NBC
FK8HM	6-Aug	6:36	20M	FT8	ATNO
TG9AUO	7-Aug	0:44	15M	FT8	NBC
VK1MA	7-Aug	1:49	15M	FT8	NBC
JH2MYN	7-Aug	3:15	15M	FT8	NBC
OK1PX	7-Aug	21:25	15M	FT8	NBC
HI3MM	7-Aug	21:34	20M	FT8	NBC
CX7SS	7-Aug	21:36	15M	FT8	NBC
PY2EBD	7-Aug	21:41	15M	FT8	NBC
J3/N9GB	11-Aug	2:56	40M	CW	ATNO

**WB9TFF**

5W1SA	16-Aug	3:32	15M	FT8	ATNO
FR5EC	16-Aug	4:21	20M	SSB	NBC
ZL7/K5WE	13-Sep	3:53	20M	CW	ATNO
UA2FF	14-Sep	13:31	12M	FT8	ATNO
G4LLY	14-Sep	13:33	12m	ft8	NBC
3B9FR	16-Sep	2:25	20M	CW	ATNO
3B8.G4BUO	20-Sep	3:13	20m	CW	ATNO
HB0/DL5YL	21-Sep	15:52	12M	CW	NBC
HB0/DL5YL	17-Sep	4:20	30M	CW	NBC

**WAC-YL****AWARD****WA9BZW****SEPT 2022**

<b>Call</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Band</b>	<b>Mode</b>	<b>Notes</b>
FO5QB	21-Sep	8:18	30m	FT8	Also on 10M
YJ8RN	21-Sep	7:34	30m	FT8	
JW0Z	20-Sep	1:33	30m	FT8	
ZL7/K5WE	19-Sep	3:52	20m	FT8	Also on 30M and 15M
D2UY	17-Jul	20:17	15M	FT8	
VK9DX	16-Jul	7:48	30M	FT8	
5W1SA	16-Jul	7:13	30M	FT8	
7Q5RU	6-Jul	23:14	17M	FT8	
V73MS	30-Jun	12:27	30M	FT8	
OH0Z	25-Jun	20:07	15M	FT8	
AP2NK	25-Jun	1:27	17M	FT8	

**N9ATD****SEPT 2022**

<b>Call</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Band</b>	<b>Mode</b>	<b>Notes</b>
HZ4SK	22-Sep	14:22	10M	FT8	NBC
Z73CXY	22-Sep	14:03	12M	FT8	NBC
8Q7PR	21-Sep	18:12	12M	FT8	ATNO
7Q7EMH	21-Sep	14:58	12M	FT8	ATNO
5W1SA	15-Sep	1:18	10M	FT8	NBC/NM
7Z1IS	13-Sep	15:41	12M	FT8	ATNO
D2UY	12-Sep	17:02	12M	FT8	NBC/NM
7Q7EMH	12-Sep	16:32	10M	FT8	NBC
OG0C	22-Aug	23:16	17	FT8	ATNO

**WB9TFH****SEPT 2022**

<b>Call</b>	<b>Date</b>	<b>Time</b>	<b>Band</b>	<b>Mode</b>	<b>Notes</b>
TA7I	29-Jun	21:53	20M	CW	NM
EA7DO	5-Jul	19:38	6M	FT8	NBC
3A/PB8DX	12-Jul	1:58	20M	FT8	ATNO
4Z21MG	15-Jul	1:57	20M	FT8	NMC
3A/PB8DX	16-Jul	1:00	20M	SSB	NM
OZ1RH	16-Jul	2:49	30M	FT8	NBC
YO9HP	16-Jul	2:44	30M	FT8	NBC
OJ0DX	29-Jul	17:58	17M	CW	NBC
A92AA	29-Jul	1:50	20M	FT8	NM
ZL7/K5WE	16-Sep	0:35	12M	FT8	ATNO
ZL7/K5WE	16-Sep	0:49	15M	FT8	NBC
JW0A	20-Sep	2:06	30M	FT8	NBC
ZF2OO	21-Sep	14:52	12M	FT8	NBC
7Q7EMH	21-Sep	14:14	12M	FT8	NBC

## WB9TFH

HB0/DL5YL	21-Sep	15:45	12M	CW	NBC
8Q7PR	9/21	18:13	12M	FT8	ATNO
J3/N9GB	16-Aug	2:57	40M	CW	NM

### Committee Reports

**Packet Cluster:** Gary K9DJT, reported the W9ODD cluster working OK.

**WEB page:** Gary, W9XT, updated the member roster and posted a revised meeting host rotation schedule. He is, still, looking for pictures to be added to the web site.

**Card checking:** Ron, N9AU reported checking 6-8 DXCC applications at W9DXCC and checked one member's application this date.

**DX Committee:** Gil WB9TFH summarized plans for a Congo DXpedition in January 2023 by Czech operators. John W9VG motioned to donate \$100 to this group. The motion was seconded by Gary K9GS and the motion passed.

### Old Business:

- Jerry N9AW brought up the topic of annual Web site funding which, in the past, has been funded not from the general fund but by some individual club member. Scott KC9WPS volunteered to fund this expense for the new club year.
- Gary K9DJT read a thank you card received from W9HOG's widow Karin.

### New Business

- Lyle WE9R believes that the club needs to formulate a bereavement policy including a method for funding.  
Gary W9XT made a motion to use DX raffle monies to build this fund (separate from the club treasury) until \$150 is collected at which time raffle monies will be returned to the club treasury. The motion was seconded by Gary K9GS. This policy applies to members in good standing.

## **Announcements:**

- 5 October: SMARC auction

The DX raffle yielded \$37.50 to the bereavement fund.

There being no further business, a motion for adjournment was made by Gary K9GS, with a second by John W9VG. The meeting closed at 1952.

Ron Gorski N9AU    Secy/Tres